

Ian Pritchard (Staff)

From: Catherine Bransby <Catherine.Bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Sent: 14 May 2024 16:58
To: Ian Pritchard (Staff)
Subject: RE: : Marine Band 1 application - Bangor University

Good afternoon,

Apologies for the delayed response, thank you for your patience.

I can confirm that Trinity House has no objections or concerns regarding these activities.

Many thanks.

Kind regards,

Catherine Bransby

Navigation Requirements Advisor | Navigation | Trinity House

e: catherine.bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk | t: 0207481 6920 m: 0787578357

www.trinityhouse.co.uk



TRINITY HOUSE

From: Ian Pritchard (Staff) <i.d.pritchard@bangor.ac.uk>
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 2:52 PM
To: Navigation <navigation.directorate@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Subject: : Marine Band 1 application - Bangor University

Dear sir/Madam,

I am writing to check that the proposed activities for our Marine Band 1 licence application will not cause any undue navigational risk to sea traffic.

- The proposed work is to take grab/sediment samples for scientific research (Undergraduate and Postgraduate Teaching including Phd).
- Sites are yet to be determined but the application is in two parts ;
- Part 1 – Teaching (Day trips) between Sept and December onboard the RV Prince Madog.
- Part II – Undergraduate and Postgraduate projects, will happen throughout the year within the waters surrounding Anglesey and North wales . This work will mainly be conducted on the smaller vessels Macoma /MYA using a hand operated grab with some grab samples taken onboard the RV Prince Madog.
- See attached map for the coverage of Band 1 licence application.

- The vessel will disengage power and display the relevant shapes/lights under the COLREGS when on station.
- Sampling time will be less than 10 minutes per station.
- Average sample size will be 0.002m^3 (2ltrs) onboard the RV Prince Madog and 0.0005m^3 (0.5ltrs) onboard the smaller vessels
- Samples will not be taken from Sensitive, protected, or historical areas or within IMO TSS.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Best Regards

Ian Pritchard

Mae croeso i chi gysylltu gyda'r Brifysgol yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

You are welcome to contact the University in Welsh or English. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to delay.

Rhif Elusen Gofrestredig 1141565 - Registered Charity No. 1141565

Gall y neges e-bost hon, ac unrhyw atodiadau a anfonwyd gyda hi, gynnwys deunydd cyfrinachol ac wedi eu bwriadu i'w defnyddio'n unig gan y sawl y cawsant eu cyfeirio ato (atynt). Os ydych wedi derbyn y neges e-bost hon trwy gangymeriad, rhowch wybod i'r anfonwr ar unwaith a dilewch y neges. Os na fwriadwyd anfon y neges atoch chi, rhaid i chi beidio a defnyddio, cadw neu ddatgelu unrhyw wybodaeth a gynhwysir ynddi. Mae unrhyw farn neu safbwynt yn eiddo i'r sawl a'i hanfonodd yn unig ac nid yw o anghenraid yn cynrychioli barn Prifysgol Bangor. Nid yw Prifysgol Bangor yn gwarantu bod y neges e-bost hon neu unrhyw atodiadau yn rhydd rhag firysau neu 100% yn ddiogel. Oni bai fod hyn wedi ei ddatgan yn uniongyrchol yn nhestun yr e-bost, nid bwriad y neges e-bost hon yw ffurfio contract rhwymol - mae rhestr o lofnodwyr awdurdodedig ar gael o Swyddfa Cyllid Prifysgol Bangor.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential material and is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you must not use, retain or disclose any information contained in this email. Any views or opinions are solely those of the sender and do not necessarily represent those of Bangor University. Bangor University does not guarantee that this email or any attachments are free from viruses or 100% secure. Unless expressly stated in the body of the text of the email, this email is not intended to form a binding contract - a list of authorised signatories is available from the Bangor University Finance Office.